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Draper Residence 3rd quarter 19th century

Centreville
Private

The Draper House was probably constructed in the
third quarter of the 19th century, either by the Quinn
family (before 1866} or by Richard T. Larrimore soon
after 1866.

An earlier brick house is known to have stcod on
this lot by 1834, but evidently this structure was burned’
or demolished prior to the construction of the present
frame house, which dates to at least two and probably
three pericéis. The relatively plain frame section to -
the north is the earliest part of the house. This side
passage, single parlor plan house was constructed
circa 1850-70 and was later enlarged by the Victorian
cross wing to the south; and by other additions to the
rear. :
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The Draper House is located on the west side
of South Liberty Street almost directly opposite

Godwin’'s Lane in Centreville.

The house was constructed in several different

stages. The original house was of frame construction,

2 stories high, three bays wide, and one room deep,

with a single flush brick chimney centered on the
north end of the pitched gable roof. This side
hall, single parlor plan house appears to date
to the third quarter of the 19th century. A two
story frame wing on the north end of the west or
rear facade is an early addition. Originally
supgq:tgd on brickﬂgie;s,ythis wing,was later
enlarged to the south and resupported with a
continuous brick foundation.% A second addition
was made circa 1880 across the south gable -wall
of the original house, forming a modified L plan,
and a two story frame wing was later added to
the southwest corner of the rear wing.

The front facade of the original house is
three bays wide with a door in the south bay and
two large 2/2 windows to the right on the first

floor, three 6/6 windows on the second floor, and

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

two three-light cellar windows directly below the first
floor windows. The front door was at one time flanked
by sidelights and a transom, but these were covered
up when the facade was sheathed with modern vinyl
siding. Details of interest include the early window
frames, the louvered Victorian shutters on the first
floor windows, and the box cornice with crown and bed
mold.

The north gable of the original house has paired
2/2 windows on the first floor to the left of the
chimney and a pair of 6/6 windows on the‘second floor
flanking the chimney. The early siding has been covered
with asphault shingles; the front cornice returns at the
corners and is carried up the gable eaves. A flush
brick chimney with a corbeled Victorian cap is centered
on this wall.

Later additions cover the entire south gable wall
and all but the extreme south end of the rear facade.

The most significant of the various later additions
is the circa 1880 Victorian addition across the south
gable. This wing is also*frame,\two stories high and

two rooms deep. The rear wall of the wing is flush

_ with the rear facade of the original house, while the

front wall projects forward toward the street with a

semi-octagonal form. The roof over this wing is a
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7.2 DESCRIPTION

pitched gable set perpendicular to the original house,
oversailing above the semi-octagonal street facade.

The east or street facade of the wing hés paired
1/1 windows on each floor of the center section of the
projecting bay and single 1/1 windows on each floor
of the angled flanking walls. On the short north wall
of this wing, there was one 1/1 window on each floor,
but the first flodr opening has been blocked up.

On the south wall, there is a side entrance in
the west bay of the first floor and a large 2/2 window
downset over the stair in the west bay of the second
floor. A small 6/6 window in the center bay on the
second story appears to be later.

On the rear or west facade, there are single 2/2
windows on the first and second floor and a large
ventilated opening in the upper gable. The entire
wing is covered with asphault shingle siding; the eaves
are trimmed with a box cornice matching the original
section of the house.

The interior of the original house consists of
a side hall, single parlor plan, with the stair hall
stretching across the south_gable wall and a large
parlor to the Aorth. The original stairs have been
removed, but framing evidence visible from the cellar

suggests a standard stair that ran up the south wall




QA-327
CONTINUATION SHEET

7.3 DESCRIPTION

of the hall to an intermediate landing at the rear.
A door under the landing opened onto an interior cellar
stair. The early sidelights and transom flanking the
front door remain visible from the hall, but the glass
has been painted white. A single door at the east
end of the north wall of the hall opens into the parlor.
This doorway has a large open transom above with vertical
wood bars, similar to a transom in the Brosius House
(QA-158) farther up the street. A wide doorway at the
rear of the hall has a similar barred transom, and both
doors are framed with reeded Victorian architrave trim.
The door at the rear of the hall is not original, so
the transoms are a later feature. Large doors in the
south wall of the hall lead into the Victorian wing.
In the north parlor of the original house, the fireplace
is centered on the north gable wall. It is fitted with
a Victorian slate mantel painted white, and the
opening is blocked. This mantel is not original, but
matches a mantel in the Victorian wing. A closet has
been added to the left of the fireplace in the 20th
century. All of the trim in this room dates to the
Victorian period.

The Victorian cross-wing consists of a front parlor

with a fireplace and a large stair hall that stretches
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across the rear. The fireplace in the front parlor
is centered on the west wall. The mantel on this
fireplace matches the slate mantel in the north parlor.

The stair in the rear hall rises against the west
wall to a landing on the south wall. It is an 0pen;
string stair with heavy turned newels, turned balusters
and a molded walnut rail. The stair ends and second
floor soffits are decorated with scrolled Eastlake
stair brackets. The area below the carriage is paneled
with tall vertical recessed paneling. A door under
the landing opens onto an interior cellar stair.

The rear wings to the west of the main house have
all been totally renovated.

The second floor has also been altered considerably.
The original plan of the early house repeated the first
floor plan, with a side stair hall to the south and a
large chamber to the north. The latter chamber remains
relatively unchanged, but the hall was altered when
the later additions were made.

The roof of the original house is constructed
with circular sawn lumber and machine nails. The rafters
are mitred at the ridge and nailed.

The roof of the Victorian addition covers the upper

gable of the original house, preserving the plain
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weatherboard siding and the ghost outline of the
original rakeboards.

There is a cellar under the original house‘énd
the south wing and a crawl space under the rear wing.
The ceiling of the original cellar was plastered in
the late 19th or 20th century, but most of the plaster
is gone. The original floor framing for the cellar
stair is still in place and partially visible. The
chimney on the north gable wall is supported by twin

piers and a heavy wood lintel.
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The Draper House is a relatively plain frame

house with a side passage, single parlor plan,

Dating to the third quarter of the 19th century,

the main house was enlarged during the Victorian

period with a cross wing along the south gable

end, and was later expanded by further additions

to the rear.

The most significant surviving

features date to the Victorian period, and include

a handsome open-string stair and two slate mantel

pieces,

The Draper House was probably constructed

in the ‘mid-19th century either by the Quinn family"

(before 1866) or by Richard T. Larrimore soon

after 1866,

The earliest known reference to a house on

this lot occurs in 1834, when John Palmer,

Trustee for the estate of Charles Quinn, sold a

half-acre lot with a new brick dwelling to Frances

guinn for $600,

(1)
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In 1866 Madison Brown, Trustee,
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sold the "Quinn Lot" or “Quinn Property" to Richard T.
(2)

Larrimore for $620. It is unclear if the brick
house was still standing in 1866, but in 1885 the
property was sold by John B. Brown, Executor of Richard

Larrimore, to B. Palmer Keating for $1960.(3)

The
dramatic increase in price clearly indicates that
significant improvements have occurred. These improve-
ments may have included the construction of the frame,
two story, side-passage house, as well as the Victorian
addition to the south.

In 1894, B. Palmer Keating sold the property to
Elizabeth Neavitt.(4) The property remained in the
Neavitt family until 1960, when the executors of Bessie
Bradshaw Neavitt sold it to William F. Leaverton.(S)
In 1963 the Leavertons sold the house and lot to

John and Elizabeth Draper.(s)




(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)
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Footnotes

Deeds JT 3, folio 510. April 26, 1842,

Deeds SED 2, folio 228-29. February 22, 1866,
Deeds SCD 7, folio 392, September 14, 1885,
Deeds WHC 1, folio 17. January 2, 18%4. Also
see WHC 6, folio 63. March 18, 1897 and Equity
Case No. 1310.

Deeds TSP 55, folio 538. July 20, 1960.

Deeds CWC 2, folio 197. August 1, 1963,
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Draper House

Centreville, Maryland
orlando Ridout V 1981
Front facade from Northeast
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QA-}77 Draper House
Centreville, Maryland
Orlando Ridout V 1981
Front facade from Southeast




